6/2/23, 10:22 AM Nunavut Water Board Mail - Modification - Inclusion of Composter for water licence 2AM-DOH1335

Wy,

Modification - Inclusion of Composter for water licence 2AM-DOH1335

Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com> Fri, Jun 2, 2023 at 10:06 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Guy Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>, Nancy Duquet Harvey <nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com>, Manon Turmel
<manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning Richard and Alli,

Agnico Eagle is requesting an extension to June 21, with the intent to submit the responses as soon as possible.
Please let us know if this is acceptable.

Thank you,

Jen

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>; Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Modification - Inclusion of Composter for water licence 2AM-DOH1335

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

[Quoted text hidden]
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